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REF: COMM/DG/AWD/2015/1031 - QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

FWC Event Organisation - EPIO Valletta - AWD Ref: COMM/DG/AWD/2015/1031

QUESTION AND ANSWERS REGARDING SUBMISSION OF OFFERS

Q1. On Annex IX: Financial data sheet, on the instructions for filling the declaration, it is written
that we should do it on the basis of the financial statements for the last three financial years.
Should one certification be made for each one of the last three financial years or just for the
most recent financial year as it is written under point 14.2 of the Tender Specifications?

A1. The certification should be made for the most recent financial year as indicated in the
specifications.

Q2. Could you please confirm that if the tender is submitted by a group of economic operators
(consortium), the form to be filled is ANNEX IV and not ANNEX V as stated under point 5 of
the Specifications - Invitation to Tender.

A2. If the tender is being submitted by a group of economic operators Annex IV should be filled.

Q3. Annex VI: Price List, to be downloaded at the web page:
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm, is only in pdf format. Could you
please provide us with the document in excel format or any other editable format?

A MS Word version of the above mentioned file is now available for download.

Q4. Annex IV - Information sheet concerning groups of economic operators (pdf), to be
downloaded at the web page: http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm, is
only in pdf format. Could you please provide us with the word format of such document?

A4. A MS Word version of the above mentioned file is now available for download.

Q5. Price schedule, annex VI. : The last column of the table asks to fill each field with the “total
unit prices excl tax EUR”. Question: what kind of price is this column referring to? could you
please confirm that we can leave them blank or/otherwise explain what the “total unit
prices are referred to”? For instance it could be an “average price to be calculated on the



three previous price columns” or the “sum of the prices of the previous three price columns
(but it doesn’t really make sense).

A5. The last coloumn "Total Unit Prices ecl. tax" in "Annex VI - Price List" should contain the total
of all the prices quoted in the adjacent coloumns.


